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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 3 August 2023 9:35 am
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto); Seah, Andy; assignments; SUR
Cc: Seah, Ted; Work Shop Estimate (SG)
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 03/08/2023 

 
 
OK noted 
 
 
 
 

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 9:31 AM 
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To: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 03/08/2023  
 
Dear Andy, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
According to the repairer(IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE) TP vehicle number should be SMG 9172L. 
 
Kindly advice. 
 
  
Best Regards, 
Yan | Admin  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698  | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 6:04 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 03/08/2023  
 
Dear Celine and Yan 
 
Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below. 
 

LKK Auto Consultants   
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no.

1 Toh Painting & Services  Block 3 Woodlands Rd 391-C  Yew Tee ind 
Xiuhui (6763 
1055)                        CMPU AVS23/1701 SLU7789J

2 IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-47 Synergy  9748-9940   Shawn  CMEC AVS23/2413 SLN8482
 
** Take note all Survey Prelim Report need to revert back within 5 working day** 
 



3

 
Thanks. 
Best Regards, 
Andy Seah 
Claim Department 

─────────── 

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  
Singapore 069428 
DID: (65) 63280767 
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